
Brad Saucier - Re: Eventide Oyster; 86 Middle 

Hi Brad,
The State issued a Class XI license to Hugo's at 88 Middle Street expiring on 6/26/2014. Eventide Oyster is 
"Hugo's".
~Carolyn

Carolyn M. Dorr
Deputy City Clerk
Principal Administrative Officer
Office of the City Clerk
389 Congress Street
Portland, ME 04101
207-756-8385
207-874-8612 fax
cmh@portlandmaine.gov 

Website: www.portlandmaine.gov
>>> Brad Saucier 8/21/2013 10:29 AM >>>
Hi, can you check to make sure their Liquor license is still valid and respond?  Thanks.

Brad Saucier
Administrative Assistant
Inspections Division
City of Portland
(207) 874-8703

NOTE:  If this is a response or communication as a result of a permit request please REPLY ALL or respond 
to buildinginspections@portlandmaine.gov

From: Carolyn Dorr

To: Brad Saucier
Date: 8/21/2013 11:44 AM
Subject: Re: Eventide Oyster; 86 Middle
CC: Byron Philbrick
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